
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Robin Ikkutisluk"
Subject: RE: 130626 2BE-TRN0813 Receipt of Application Fee - Assignment
Date: Thursday, June 27, 2013 11:53:43 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Robin, please save this email to the water use fees folder.
 

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 1:12 PM
To: Karl
Cc: Karen Kharatyan; Martha Porter; Megan Porter; Phyllis Beaulieu; Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: 130626 2BE-TRN0813 Receipt of Application Fee - Assignment
 
Hi Karl,
 
The attached acknowledges receipt of the application fee for the submitted assignment
application. In accordance with part B, Item 1 of the current licence the licensee is required to
pay $30 Annually for the use of water.
In 2008 we received a payment of $60 for the application fee and water use fee. A total
amount of $120.00 is owing as follows:

-$30.00 for 2009
-$30.00 for 2010
-$30.00 for 2011
-$30.00 for 2012

 
If you have any questions please contact the undersigned or email
licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org .
 
Regards,
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